
Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, Sep 19, 2016, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

PS / 2016-09-19 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER        Dielman 
II. Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION)    Dielman 
III. Conflicts or potential conflicts of interest     Dielman 
IV. Approval of minutes (ACTION)      Dielman 

V. Open forum for general public, comments & communications 

VI. PREVIOUS BUSINESS 
i. Personnel Policy 8.2 – Remote Work *NEW (ACTION)   Stokes 

VII. ANNUAL / RECURRING BUSINESS 
i. None           

VIII.   NEW BUSINESS 
i. FY2016-17 TRAN Loan      Stokes/Hawes 
ii. Code of Conduct revision (ACTION)      Stokes 
iii. SDAO Ethics Law Best Practices Checklist                                                 Hawes 

IX. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS  
i. Director’s Report           Stokes  
ii. Business and Financial Report       Hawes 

X. Agenda items for next regular meeting:  Oct 10, 2016    Dielman  

XI. ADJOURNMENT        Dielman 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, Sep 19, 2016, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

PS / 2016-09-19 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER        Dielman 
II. Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION)    Dielman 
III. Conflicts or potential conflicts of interest     Dielman 
IV. Approval of minutes (ACTION)      Dielman  
Attachments:   

 IV. Minutes from Board Meeting, 8/8/16 

V. Open forum for general public, comments & communications 

VI. PREVIOUS BUSINESS 
None 

VII. ANNUAL / RECURRING BUSINESS 
i. Personnel Policy 8.2 – Remote Work *NEW (ACTION)   Stokes 

Attachments  

 VII.i. Remote Work Policy (revised proposal) 

This draft includes board changes from the August meeting. I sought opinion from the Oregon 
Worker’s Compensation Division but they declined on the basis they are a “regulatory agency 
only” and referred the district to an attorney for assistance. SDAO counsel provided some 
comments in response to questions. 

1. Is this sufficient language to establish the scope of a workman’s comp claim? 

I don’t see any reason to include the portion of the policy that addresses workers’ 

comp and liability coverage.  As the district’s employee they are automatically 

covered regardless of where they will actually be working. 

2. Would periodic on-site visits & inspections be required, not just a “reserved right” 

I see no reason for periodic on-site visits.  This is basically a trust issue that the 

employee would be adhering to the terms of the policy.  On the other hand, if 

you had concerns then requesting an on-site visit would be reasonable. 

3. Are there any other liability issues that needs to be addressed? 

Can’t think of any other liability issues. 

4. Is there another agency (Oregon Workers' Compensation Division) we should check 

with about this policy? 

Can’t think of any other agency that needs to review the policy. 

 

Any other comments and changes are welcome for discussion. Otherwise, I recommend a 

motion for adoption of the Remote Work policy for inclusion in the Personnel Policy.  

VIII.   NEW BUSINESS 
i. FY2016-17 TRAN Loan (ACTION)      Stokes/Hawes 

Attachments  

 VIII.i. Cash flow projection 
 Christine projects that cash reserves will be sufficient to fund operations through the end of 
October, so no short term loan will be required. We had discovered that a TRAN loan from US 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda Info 
Monday, Sep 19, 2016, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

 

PS / 2016-09-19 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

Bank was not cost effective due to substantial attorney fees for the process. Given the low 
amount and extremely short period funds would be required, the attorney we spoke with 
recommended utilizing a regular bank line of credit rather than a tax-exempt loan we have used 
in the past. Christine has done some research on that and will report on those options. 

ii. Code of Conduct revision (ACTION)      Dielman 
Attachments  

 VIII.ii. Code of Conduct policy 
As previously discussed, the district policy regarding a requirement of shoes in the library was 
been challenged a few months ago by a local family. While an individual in that family may have 
cause for an exemption to be granted on ADA grounds, my research into the matter did support 
the patron’s assertion that there are no clear safety or medical grounds for the policy 
restriction. There are, however, not only medical reasons for accommodating people who 
prefer to go barefoot but religious preference reasons as well. Therefore, I recommend that 
element be struck from the Code of Conduct. I also recommend including a justification for 
“sufficient closing” be included, which is primarily to protect furniture from being soiled by 
bodily sweat and oils with direct skin contact. Otherwise, if a person is not using library 
furniture and is sufficiently clothed as to not be breaking an Indecent Exposure law, I see no 
reason to regulate what visitors choose to wear in the library. 
 
Other changes include  

 an addition of directing visitors to park bicycles outside in racks 

 a grammatical change on noise 

 changes to the phrasing of the food and beverage element which highlights food as a 
source of odor nuisance 

 an addition of “spit” and causing hazard from “bodily fluid or other dangerous 
substance” as prohibited activity. Spitting into library garbage bins or other receptacles 
that staff or custodial contractors may come into contact with is the primary issue with 
use of smokeless tobacco in the libraries.  

 a grammatical change from “use” to “operate” wheeled devices such as skateboards, 
etc on library property. 

 

iii. SDAO Ethics Law Best Practices Checklist                                                 Hawes 
Special Districts Association of Oregon is focusing on public official ethics this year as part of 
their rate discount program offered to members. Christine will review Oregon state law 
regarding ethics for public officials and an associated checklist from SDAO on board member 
understanding.  

 
 
 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda Info 
Monday, Sep 19, 2016, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

 

PS / 2016-09-19 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

 
 
IX. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS  

i. Director’s Report           Stokes  
a. Friends & Foundation 

Summer Book Sale netted approximately $2,200. Revenue was $2,475; expenses totaled $225  
for table rental and marketing. 

b. Facilities & vehicles 
LED conversion project underway.  

Natural gas bill for Baker City is excessively high through summer months. From a service call 
we learned that the boiler must be manually shut off.  

Janitorial supplies odor for odor control in select restrooms.  

Carpet cleaning of the Baker branch is scheduled with Heaven’s Best for October 9-10. 

Bid received for Sidewalk Replacement at northwest corner and pad for shed. 

c. Grants & gifts 
 Ready to Read grant application submitted. Program significantly re-designed. We will be 
exploring use of an online tool for tracking reading. 

d. Marketing/Outreach 
No report. 

e. Personnel 
 No report. 

f. Sage 
No report. 

g. Statistics 
I have some data but have not yet completed the Oregon State Library statistics report. That is 
due by the end of September so I will report about it in the October meeting. At first look, it 
appears checkouts were significantly down last year compared to the 3 prior years.  

h. Technology 
The new server array is are working smoothly. We have been awaiting formal approval from E-
rate of the wiring replacement portion of the project. It is in final review stages. 

i. Training 
The annual fall staff training event is planned for October 10. The agenda is still a work in 
progress.   

j. Other 
With a new receipt template from Sage, checkout slips now show “You Saved $XXX.00”.  The 
idea is to demonstrate the value of library usage. Many have found the figure very interesting. I 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda Info 
Monday, Sep 19, 2016, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

 

PS / 2016-09-19 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

did, however, receive an anonymous complaint about it in our Comments box. The complainant 
states it is “in poor taste…tacky” and questions why the library would be “imitating Safeway?” 
 

ii. Business and Financial Report       Stokes 
Related documents:  To be distributed at meeting.     
 
X. Agenda items for next regular meeting:  Oct 10, 2016    Dielman 

 OSL Statistics Report review 

 Fee Schedule policy  

 Video Security & Records policy 

 Rights Statements for digital cultural heritage objects 

XI. ADJOURNMENT        Dielman 



Baker County Library District 
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, Aug 8, 2016 

Page 1 of 4 

Call To Order 
 

Gary Dielman, President called the meeting to order at 6:04pm.  The 
meeting was held in the Riverside meeting room.  Directors present 
included Gary Dielman, Nellie Forrester, Betty Palmer and Kyra Rohner-
Ingram. Others present were Perry Stokes, Library Director. Christine 
Hawes, Business Manager, was unable to attend. 
 

Agenda Approved 
 

Dielman asked for additions or changes to the agenda.  There were none. 

Conflicts or 
potential conflict 
of interest 

Dielman asked if there were any potential conflicts of interest to be 
declared.  There were none declared. 
 

Minutes Approved 
 

Dielman asked for corrections to the minutes.  There were no changes 
suggested.  Forrester made a motion to approve both the Agenda and 
the July 11 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes, as presented; Palmer 
seconded; motion passed. 
 

New Business: 
Personnel Policy 
8.2 – Workplace 
Attire (Dress Code) 

Stokes said that with new staff on board there has been some question 
about appropriate attire when representing the library. Currently, there is 
no clear BCLD standard. The only district policy reference to attire is 
Personnel Policy 8.1.8. General Provisions – Behavior in the Workplace in 
which “employees are encouraged to…Maintain a neat and clean 
personal appearance.”  

A couple of months ago, Stokes directed administrative staff to create a 
taskforce committee to formulate a guidance document. About three 
weeks ago, a draft policy from that group was presented to staff for 
comment and additional input, of which there was very little. Some of 
that feedback was incorporated into the final draft policy presented to 
the board. 

Stokes said that as a strong supporter of free expression, his intent is to 
have a workplace at which staff feel comfortable and encouraged be 
creative with fashion provided that safety standards and taste levels are 
upheld.  With that in mind, the final policy primarily attempts to provide 
guidance on what is commonly out-of-bounds and “unacceptable” rather 
than what is “acceptable.”  

Dielman commented that he is surprised a policy would be necessary. He 
voiced support for the policy given that it was crafted by staff and with 
opportunity for feedback and collaboration.  

Palmer made a motion to approve the Workplace Attire policy as 
presented as part of the Personnel Policy; Forrester seconded; motion 
passed unanimous. 
 

director
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT IV.



Baker County Library District 
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, Aug 8, 2016 

Page 2 of 4 

New Business: 
Remote Work 
policy 

Stokes said that other Sage library directors recommended a Remote 
Work Policy be adopted given the relocation of Sage Administrator Beth 
Longwell to Boise, Idaho this year.  
 
The policy model was provided by Hood River County Library District. It 
serves to define various issues such as authorization protocol, liability, 
travel reimbursement eligibility, and property ownership.  
 
Dielman recommended limiting agreement authority to the Library 
Director only by striking the several references to “his/her supervisor.” 
Other board members supported that change. 
 
Rohner-Ingram expressed concerns about the Worker’s Compensation 
liability. She wondered if an on-site inspection would be required to make 
the policy enforceable.  She strongly recommended that SDAO and/or 
state officials from the Workers’ Comp department review and advise on 
the document. Other board members agreed. 
 
Stokes will present the policy to SDAO and Oregon’s Workers’ 
Compensation Division for feedback and report back in a future meeting.  
 

Administrative 
Reports 
 

Friends/Foundation – The Friends have not yet met following the 
Summer Book Sale so there is no figure available to report on the amount 
raised. 

Facility – Huntington staff reported a failure of the HVAC system during a 
heat wave. The issue required a service visit from Scott’s and was fixed 
quickly.  This fall, Stokes aims to complete the HVAC maintenance 
contract RFP process and secure a vendor for regular preventative 
maintenance. 

The carpet in the aisle to the Director’s office has been replaced.  There is 
still a bit of finishing work to do such as re-installation of the door, but 
the job is very nearly complete. 

Grants – The Record Courier archive was delivered to the library in Baker 
City after closure of the publication. The collection consists of 87 annual 
volumes for years 1928 - 2015. One volume for 1930 is the only one 
missing. The library currently has no suitable or available secure space to 
keep the oversize volumes from being publicly accessible without staff 
authorization. They will be stored on top of Archive and Genealogy Room 
cabinets until a better solution can be arranged. Stokes also aims to have 
a Gift Agreement form signed by the donor Gina Perkins.  

Digitization is the long-range strategy for these volumes. Stokes has 



Baker County Library District 
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, Aug 8, 2016 

Page 3 of 4 

reached out to Oregon Historic Newspapers and received a brief pricing 
outline for digitization projects. Given the many years of publication, this 
would be a massive project for which grant funding would be necessary 
to accomplish. Identification of other possible funders would be needed 
for a grant project proposal.  

The request for continued Ready to Learn project funding from an LSTA 
grant was denied for reasons unspecified. Participating libraries will 
continue program of newsletter production and encouraging OCSP 
accounts with other small prize drawings. 
 
Personnel – Ms. Sara Jury was hired as Facilities Specialist. Sara is a local 
BHS graduate with a versatile maintenance background gained from 
working on a family ranch. She is a veteran of the USMC, former officer 
with BCPD, and reserve officer with the BC Sheriff Dept.  
 
Also, a new youth volunteer intern Oren Black has begun working with 
Technology Manager Jim White. Black will be trained on various things 
including computer maintenance, security, and networking issues. 
 
Programs – Stokes shared an email from Haines staff Katie Ash on the 
success of the Summer Reading Program at that branch. He commended 
Katie for her excellent work and inspiring report.  
 
Technology – OSL hosting support ends in August 2016. Billing for 
independent hosting from Enfold Systems is expected in Aug-Sep. The 
website is in dire need of changes to make it optimized for mobile 
devices. Stokes plans to explore alternative templates from Enfold.  
 
Jim has completed installation of servers in a professional grade “server 
closet” as part of the E-rate funded upgrade of our Internet network 
infrastructure. The unit will be moved into the server room after testing is 
complete. 
 
Staff Training – Missy Grammon will be attending the Oregon State 
Library Focus on Children and Young Adults Institute September 25-28 at 
Menucha Retreat Center in the Columbia Gorge. This is a training 
opportunity for public library staff who work with children and teens and 
do not have a Masters in Library Science. This costs $85 total for the 
trainings, lodging, and meals.   
 
Other– Stokes proposed to move the September meeting back one week 
to Sep 19. He will be attending a conference in Montana at which his wife 



Baker County Library District 
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, Aug 8, 2016 

Page 4 of 4 

is expected to win at least one award for her OTEC work. 
 

Business 
Manager’s Report 
 

With Hawes unable to attend the meeting, Stokes passed out the 
financial statement for the fiscal year to date (8/6/16) that she had 
prepared for the board. 
 
Looking at the General Fund Profit & Loss report, tax turnovers received 
in July totaled $3,065. Fines and fees to date amount to $1,812. In 
Materials & Services, book purchasing has been limited so far with an 
Ingram invoice of just $635.  White has been getting busy with computer 
purchasing to replace older models and upgrade the server room. 
Current cash balance totaled $137,788. 
 
Turning the page to Other Funds Profit & Loss report, an E-rate refund 
request was submitted for $6,562 for a project completed last fiscal year. 
The total current cash balance is $108,090. 
 
Looking at the Sage Fund Profit & Loss report,  there is no activity of 
note.  The Sage Fund current cash balance totals $77,179. 
 
Checks were signed and returned to Stokes along with the Approved Bills 
Lists that had been initialed by those present. 
 

Next Meeting Date 
 

The next Board meeting will be September 19, 2016 at 6:00pm. 

Adjourn 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Perry Stokes, 
Secretary to the Board 
 
PS/ch 

 



Baker County Library District 
Personnel Policy 6.5 Attendance - Remote Work 

 

At the discretion of the Library Director and an employee's supervisor, some employees may be 

permitted to work remotely. The District's needs shall be first priority when considering remote work. 

Remote work shall only be considered for jobs with tasks for which in-person attendance is not essential 

to effective performance. Employees considered for remote work shall be assessed on past work 

performance, dependability, ability to work independently, and other factors deemed relevant. 

Specific remote work terms, including but not limited to number of hours, scheduling, locations, and 

reporting requirements, shall be governed by individual agreements between an employee and his/her 

supervisorthe Library Director. Only employees with such agreements are eligible to work remotely. 

Work days or times not specifically mentioned in the agreement shall require pre-approval by the 

employee's supervisorLibrary Director. 

In remote work arrangements, the District shall: 

 Provide workers' compensation and liability insurance as relevant for the defined tasks and 

times within the remote work arrangement. The District assumes no responsibility for any 

activity, damages, or injuries not directly associated with employees' job duties. 

 Reimburse costs and travel only if pre-arranged. The District shall not reimburse travel to and 

from a remote site to any District facility, nor shall the District reimburse costs for items usually 

provided to employees working at District facilities. 

 Retain ownership of, maintain, and insure any equipment or software it provides as part of the 

remote work arrangement. The District assumes no responsibility for an employee's personal 

property. 

Employees working remotely shall: 

 Maintain regular contact via telephone, email, online chat, or other methods as specified by the 
employee's supervisorLibrary Director. 

 Follow any local, state, or federal work regulations, including but not limited to regulations on 
breaks, meals, and safety. 

 Maintain a safe and professional workspace. 

 Provide and maintain equipment, utilities, communication connections, and non-specialized 
software necessary for them to work remotely, unless otherwise noted in the agreement. 

 Take reasonable care of any District-provided equipment and other property. 

 Attend any functions in-person if required by the nature of the event or by their supervisor, 
even if the events occur during normally-scheduled remote work times. 

 Check with their supervisorthe Library Director before removing District property or documents 
from District facilities for use at a remote location. 

 Ensure security of and prevent unauthorized access to sensitive information. 

 Follow provisions for conducting District business on personal equipment. 

 Manage dependent care and personal responsibilities in a way that allows them to successfully 
meet job responsibilities. 

 Seek pre-approval for any overtime hours. 

 Abide by all other District policies. 
 

The District retains the right to make on-site inspections, at a mutually agreed upon time, to ensure that 
the above provisions are followed. Remote work agreements may be rescinded at any time by the 

director
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT VII.i.a.



Baker County Library District 
Personnel Policy 6.5 Attendance - Remote Work 

 

Library Director or employee's supervisor if the agreements are deemed no longer in the District's best 
interests. 



director
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT VII.i.b.

director
Typewriter



1

Perry Stokes

From: BANE Carolyn A * DCBS <Carolyn.A.Bane@oregon.gov> on behalf of DCBS Questions 
WorkComp * DCBS <WorkComp.Questions@oregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 8:12 AM
To: 'Perry Stokes'
Subject: RE: BCLD Remote Work Policy DRAFT

Perry, 
 
The Workers’ Compensation Division is the regulatory agency and we are unable to provide counsel on this 
matter.  
 
As a subject employer you must comply with Oregon Revised Statutes and Oregon Administrative Rules 
regarding workers’ compensation for any subject worker.  
 
If you need further assistance regarding this matter we suggest you contact an attorney.  
 
If you should have further questions please contact a Benefit Consultant with the Workers’ Compensation 
Division at 800-452-0288. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Carolyn Bane, Benefit Consultant,  
Benefits Consultation Unit, Resolution Section 
Workers’ Compensation Division 

800.452.0288  

 
 
 

From: Perry Stokes [mailto:director@bakerlib.org]  
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 5:11 PM 
To: DCBS Questions WorkComp * DCBS 
Subject: BCLD Remote Work Policy DRAFT 
 
Hello, 
I am writing on behalf of an Oregon library district. We have an employee who will soon primarily be working from home 
and would like to establish a policy to clarify expectations and liability coverage. Please see the attached Remote Work 
policy proposed to be added to our Personnel Policy. 
 
On review, our Board is wondering  

         is this sufficient language to establish the scope of a workman’s comp claim? 

         would periodic on‐site visits & inspections be required, not just a “reserved right”? 

         are there any other liability issues that needs to be addressed? 
 
We welcome any opinion or counsel WCD would have on the matter (any Remote Work Policy template available?). 
 
Thanks for your time, 

director
Highlight

director
Highlight

director
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT VII.i.c.



2

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Perry Stokes | Library Director  
Baker County Library District | 2400 Resort St | Baker City, OR 97814 
o: 866‐297‐1239 | m: 541.403.0450 | f: 541‐523‐9088 | e: director@bakerlib.org 
 
Notice: All communication transmitted within the Baker County Library District (BCLD) Email system may be a public 
record subject to disclosure under Oregon Public Records Law (ORS 192) and as such may be copied and reproduced by 
members of the public. 
 

From: Perry Stokes [mailto:director@bakerlib.org]  
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 7:09 PM 
To: 'Luanne Richey' <lrichey@sdao.com> 
Cc: Christine Hawes (chawes@bakerlib.org) <chawes@bakerlib.org> 
Subject: BCLD Remote Work Policy DRAFT 
 
Hi Luanne, 
 
We have an employee who will primarily be working from home and would like to establish a policy to clarify 
expectations and liability coverage. Please see the attached Remote Work policy proposed to be added to our Personnel 
Policy. It is modeled after one in use by Hood River County Library District. 
 
On review, our Board is wondering  

         is this sufficient language to establish the scope of a workman’s comp claim? 

         would periodic on‐site visits & inspections be required, not just a “reserved right”? 

         are there any other liability issues that needs to be addressed? 

         Is there another agency (Oregon Workers' Compensation Division) we should check with about this policy? 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Perry Stokes | Library Director  
Baker County Library District | 2400 Resort St | Baker City, OR 97814 
o: 866‐297‐1239 | m: 541.403.0450 | f: 541‐523‐9088 | e: director@bakerlib.org 

director
Highlight

director
Highlight

director
Highlight

director
Highlight

director
Highlight

director
Highlight

director
Highlight



director
Typewriter

director
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT VIII.i.a.

director
Typewriter









 

 
 

 
 

 

BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT  

 Code of Conduct 

Baker County Library District | 2400 Resort St | Baker City, OR 97814 
o: 866-297-1239 | m: 541.403.0450 | f: 541-523-9088 | e: info@bakerlib.org 

 

We here at the Baker County Library District want to make sure that our libraries are safe, clean and welcoming 

environments for everyone. To do this, we ask that you please follow these few rules while using the library. 

While on library property, please do: 

• Ask for help when you need it. 

• Let us know if the library does not have the item or service you want. 

• Report immediately any behavior or situation that is disruptive, hazardous, threatening, abusive, 

bothersome, or questionable in any way. 

• Store bicycles outside the library in the bicycle rack. 

• Wear sufficient clothing, including tops, and bottoms, and footwear.to minimize direct skin contact with 

furniture 

• Keep your activities including conversations (in and around the library and on the phone), and use 

of  personal electronic devices, and activities  at a volume that does not disturb others. 

• Use a covered container for drinks and refrain from bringing food or snacks that create a nuisance 

because of odor, garbage, or spills. Consume beverages in covered containers. 

• Consume fFood may be consumed anywhere except at computer workstations and near sensitive 

collections such as the Archive, Genealogy or Oregon Rooms of the Baker County Public Library. 

• Ensure that children under the age of 10 are adequately supervised by an accompanying adult.  

• Check out your library materials before leaving. 

• Be courteous and cooperative with other patrons and library staff who interpret and apply library rules. 

While on library property, you may not: 

• Destroy, deface, or abuse library property. 
• Be disruptive, disorderly, or disrespectful to other patrons and/or staff. 

• Use or exhibit hostile, aggressive or obscene language or gestures. 
• Litter, spit, neglect to properly dispose of trash, or otherwise cause a nuisance or hazard from food, 

beverage, or debris, bodily fluid or other dangerous substance. 

• Use or display tobacco or marijuana products, or smoke in any form, including e-cigarettes.  
• Be under the influence of or consume alcohol or illegal substances. 
• Sleep, appear to be sleeping, lie down or loiter. 

• Bring animals into the library (other than service animals or those involved inauthorized for library 
programs) that are not contained or personally carried at all times. 

• Leave animals or personal belongings unattended. 

• Create an obstacle or take up seating with personal belongings. 
• Use Operate skateboards, skates, rollerblades, or bicycles on library property. 
• Run. 

• Engage in excessively intimate public displays of affection. 
• Engage in, or simulate sexually explicit conduct or visibly display sexually explicit materials. 
• Create a disruptive scent in the library from strong body odor, personal care product, or personal 

belongings. 
• Use restrooms for bathing, shaving or laundering. 
• Conduct surveys or post or distribute printed material without staff approval. 

• Panhandle or solicit for sales, charity, religious, or political purposes. 
• Neglect a reasonable staff request to cease behavior that interferes with library operations. 

In addition to the above, any violation of Federal, State, or local statutes will be regarded as a violation of 

library rules. Baker County Library District reserves the right to eject or suspend library privileges of those 

individuals who violate District rules. In addition to the sanctions imposed by the library, further sanctions 

may be pursued as determined by law. Appeals of disciplinary actions imposed may be made to the Library 

Director. 

director
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT VIII.ii.

director
Typewriter

http://www.bakerlib.org/
mailto:info@bakerlib.org
http://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/163.545


 

 
 

 
 

 

BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT  

 Code of Conduct 

Baker County Library District | 2400 Resort St | Baker City, OR 97814 
o: 866-297-1239 | m: 541.403.0450 | f: 541-523-9088 | e: info@bakerlib.org 

 

Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/18/07  
Revised:  1/12/09; 9/14/09; 2/11/13; 2/10/14; 10/12/15; 9/19/16 

http://www.bakerlib.org/
mailto:info@bakerlib.org


director
Typewriter

director
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT VIII.iii.







director
Typewriter

director
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT IX.ii.

director
Typewriter

director
Typewriter
























